

From: Jane O'Connor [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 November 2025 14:39
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Stoke lodge CCTV

Good morning.

I have been reading the application for 8 cameras to be installed permanently in Stoke Lodge green space, I would like to disagree with this application, on the grounds of how close they are to the play park and the houses that back onto the green space.

Also Cotham school have got to consider the PROW that runs across the field in a few locations and I for one don't want Cotham schools security watching me when I am walking in the field.

This whole situation has been managed appallingly by Bristol city Council.

Jane O'Connor